snce

Jm: CGegenheimer )
ent: Friday, January 22, 2010 10:40 AM
To: JGonzalez
Subject: . Fw: Internet access

Here's a list for whom the PA's office is requesting access. Please advise. Thanks.
Cherreen Gegenheimer

Chief Administrative Assistant

Jefferson Parish, Louisiana

504-736-6400

~- Qriginal Message ---—
From: PBarton

To: CGegenheimer

Sent: Fri Jan 22 10:25:24 2010
Subject: FW: Internet access

Cherreen,
Here Is the tist from the Parish Attorney's Office:

Louis Gruntz

Peggy Barton

Nicole Tomba

Loren Marino

Matthew Friedman
Gregory Giangrosso

Anne Marie Vandenweghe
Chris Gillen

Thanks,
Peggy Barton
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND REQUEST

This email communication may contain confidential information which also may be legally privileged. This communication
is intended only for the use of the recipients identified above. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication,
we request that you not review, use, disseminate, distribute, download, or copy all or any part of the communication. |If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us (by reply email or facsimile, if possible) and delete or destroy
the communication and all copies.

-----Original Message—---

From: PBarton

Sent; Wednesday, January 20, 2010 4:00 PM

To: CGegenheimer

Subject: RE: Internet access

| will have to get back to you with that information.
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
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sst that you not review, use, disserinate, distribute, download, or copy all or any part of the communication. If you
zceived this communication in error, please notify us (by reply email or facsimile, if possible) and delete or destroy
ommunication and all copies.

—--Original-Message--—

From: CGegenheimer

Sent. Wednesday, January 20, 2010 3:57 PM
To: PBarton

Cc: JGonzalez

Subject: Re: internet access

So, there's a compeliing reason for Louis to have access, which means that both Deputies should have access (you and
Louis). So, is'there a compelling reason for Anne Marie to have access, and if so, who are the other assistant parish
attorneys?

Thanks for helping us with this issue.
Cherreen Gegenheimer

Chief Administrative Assistant
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana
504-736-6400

—-- Original Message —--
From: PBarton
To: CGegenheimer
.Cc: JGonzalez
Sent: Wed Jan 20 15:50:52 2010
Subject: RE: Internet access

Cherreen,

| spoke with Tom about this issue and he feels that the decision on who is granted access should be made by
Jose since it was an executive staff decision to deny access. Ifit is up to him, any attomey that can make a compelling
argument as to why they need access would be granted access.

This moming Louis made a reasonable argument that the Parish benefitted from his access because he was able
to address inconsistencies in information reported online prior to its print in the newspaper by contacting Drew Broach and
_ providing the correct information. However, he didn't want to make this a big issue so he wasn't persistent in his request.

Although, there is a fairness issue with saying Louis and Anne Marie can have access, but every other attorney
can't. If you grant access to one Deputy Parish Attorney, then shouldn't you grant access to the other Deputy Parish
Attorney? Same for Assistant Parish Attorneys, how do you justify giving access to one over the other?

We don't want this to be a problem - if others have access, then give them access too.
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
we request that you not review, use, disseminate, distribute, download, or copy all or any part of the communication. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us (by reply email or facsimile, if possible) and delete or destroy
the communication and all copies.

—-—Qriginal Message---—

From: CGegenheimer

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 3:09 PM
To: PBarton

Cc: JGonzalez
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« ihternet access

/Y.

-or clariﬁcaﬁon'. the request for Anne Marie and Louis to have blocked access removed was withdrawn as a result of your
conversation with Louis this morning, correct?

Thanks

Cherreen Gegenheimer

Chief Administrative Assistant
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana
504-736-6400

R
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JValence

From: LGruntz

Sent:  Friday, January 22, 2010 1:50 PM
To: JGonzalez

Subject: Internet Access and Legal Research

Legal analysis demands an inquiry into facts and the doctrinal knowledge of the law; it requires
an analysis of facts and circumstances as they relate to legal duties. A lawyer has always been
required to “think like a lawyer”, this requires using the structured concepts of the legal system
developed in the 1880s. The research of law has dramatically changed with the advent of the
internet, expanding the available resources to research not only the law but also the facts and
circumstances of any particular situation to which the standard legal duties must be applied.

The internet gives instant access to reports by news media of recent decisions in other
jurisdictions which may have impact upon a legal question under consideration here. Likewise,
internet access to the media and other periodicals is vital to formulating the most current legal
analysis on situations and facts being researched by attorneys representing Jefferson Parish.

Louis G. Gruntz, Jr.

Depuly Parish Attomey
1221 Elmwood Park Blvd.
Suite 701
Jefferson, LA 70123

Tel. (504) 736-6300

Confidentiality/Privileged

The contents of this electronic message may constitute privileged communications between an attorney and his client, the Parish
of Jofferson, that may be protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510, et seq., and may otharwise
bo protacted as the work-product of counsel, which is Intended for the exctusive benefit of the client and for which any applicable
privilege is expressly retalned. Ifyou or your employer are not the intended reclplent of this message or an anployee or agent responslble for
delivering it to the lntended reciplent, or otlierwise have received this message erroneously, you are specifically requested to imunediately advise the
Jefferson Paristh Attorney’s Office of its receipt, either via electronic message or by telepitone, al the address and/or one of the numbers dellneated
above., you are additionally expressly instructed, without further delay, to delete from your computer and network, if applicable, the contents of this
message, together with any attachments appended thereto, and to wholly refrain from duplicating, printing, storing, or otherwise disseminating (o any
Individual the information contained thereln and that any unauthorlzed dissemination or cogying is sirictly prohibited

Consistent with 31 C.F.R. 10.35(b)(4) promulgated by the United States Dapartment of the Treasury, the Parish Attorney’s Office Is
required to include the following statement in this message: "Any advice contalned herein or in any Attachmant appended thereto,
regarding federal tax matters, was not Intended or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the
purposse of avolding penaities that may be Impoged on the taxpayer or to market, promote, or recommend to another party any
matter or transaction addressed hereln.”
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JValence

From: AVandenweghe

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 11:19 AM
To: LGruntz

Ce: KFrisard; JGonzalez; Beverly P Williams
Subject: PRR Division , Parish Attorney's Office

2/19/2010
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JValence

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 4:47 PM

To: LGruntz

Cc: JGonzalez; Beverly P Williams; ted-cox
Subject: RE: PRR Division , Parish Attorney's Office
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Sulte 701
Jefferson, LA 70123

Tel. (504) 736-6300

Confidentiality/Privileged

The contents of this electronic message may constitute priviteged communications betwaen an attorney and his chie

of Jefferson, that may be p;o_lectod by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 25610, e)t,seq., al:d tman;' ::‘lfef:g?
boe protected as the work-product of counsel, which is intanded for the exclusive benofit of the ctiont and for which any applicatlo
privilege Is exptpsgiy retained. f you or your employer are not the intended reciplont of this message or an employee or égént
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, or otherwise have received this message erronsously, you are specifically
requested to Immodiately advise the Jofferson Parish Attorney’s Office of its raceipt, efther via electronic messago or by telephone,
at the address and/or orie of the numbors delineatad abova., you are additionally expressly instructed, without further defay, to
dglete from your camputer and network, if applicable, the contents of this message, togather with any attachments appended
thereto, and (o wholly refrain from duplicating, printing, stoting, or otherwise disseminating to any Individuat the information
contained theroin and that any unauthorized dissemination or copying Is strictly prohibited.

Consistent with 31 C.F.R. 10.35(b)(4) promulgated by the United States Department of the Treasury, the Parlsh Attorney’s Office Is
required to Include the following statoment in this message: “Any advice contatned hereln or in any Attachment appended thereto,
regarding federal tax mattors, was not Intonded or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer forthe
purpose of avolding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer or to market, promote, or recommend to another party any
matter or trangaction addressed herein.”

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:41 PM

To: LGruntz

Cc: KFrisard; JGonzalez; Beverly P Williams
Subject: RE: PRR Division , Parish Attorney's Office

Anne Marie Vandenweghe, Esq.
Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Eimwood Park Boulevard, Suite 310
Jefferson , La. 70123

Direct line: 504-731-4505

Fax: 504-731-4517

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE

Privileged: :

This e-mait contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific
individual or entity named above. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notiﬁefi that any u-naushonzed
dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately delete the message.

Circular 230; . .
Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice (“Circular 230"). we are required
to advise you that any advice contained in this communication regarding federal taxcs is not written or intended to
be used, and cannot be used, by any person as the basis for avoiding federal tax penalties under the lnten_aal Revenue
Code, nor can such advice be used or referred to for the purpose of promoting, marketing or reccommending any
entity, investment, plan or arrangement.

From: LG'runtz
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:40 PM
To: AVandenweghe

2/19/2010
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Cc: KFrisard; JGonzalez; Beverly P Williams
Subject: RE: PRR Division , Parish Attorney's Office

Louis G. Gruntz, Jr.

Deputy Parish Attorney
1221 Elmwood Park Bivd.
Sulte 701
Jofferson, LA 70123

Tel. (504) 736-6300

Page 3 of §

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 11:19 AM
To: LGruntz

Cc: KFrisard; JGonzalez; Beverly P Williams
Subject: PRR Division , Parish Attorney's Office

2/19/2010
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Cordially,

Anne Marie Vandenweghe; Esq.
Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Eimwood Park Boulevard, Suite 310
Jefferson , La. 70123

Direct line: 504-731-4505

Fax: 504-731-4517

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific
individual or entity named above. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail or an employce
or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized
dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately delete the message.

Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice (“Circular 230"), we are required
to advise you that any advice contained in this communication regarding federal taxes is not written or intended to
be used, and cannot be used, by any person as the basis for avoiding federal tax penalties under the intemal Revenue
Code, nor can such advice be used or referred to for the purpose of promoting, marketing or recommending any
entity, investment, plan or arrangement.

2/19/2010 -
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- CRoth

From: CRoth on behalf of STheriot

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CDonelon

Subject: RE: ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED MEMORANDUM

I'm sorry — where is the Waiver?

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

P Alssien Is:

@ ''Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
»" improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: cpdlaw@aol.com [mailto:cpdlaw@aol.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:33 AM

To: STheriot

Subject: ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED MEMORANDUM

THIS MEMORANDUM IS PROTECTED BY ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED.

Thanks,

Clement P. Donelon

Attorney at Law

One Lakeway Center, Suite 1470
3900 North Causeway Boulevard
Metairie, Louisiana 70002
Telephone: (504) 887-0077

Fax: (504) 887-0078
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